



JOEL N. KREIZMAN

PARTNER

CO-CHAIR, LITIGATION GROUP
FRANCHISE & DISTRIBUTOR ADVICE

One River Centre
331 Newman Springs Road
Building 3, Suite 310
Red Bank, NJ 07701-5692
Phone: 732-568-8369
Fax: 732-695-8108
jkreizman@sh-law.com

BIOGRAPHY

Joel N. Kreizman concentrates his practice in Commercial Litigation. He is a former Deputy Attorney General assigned to the Antitrust Bureau of the Division of Criminal Justice and also a former chairman of the Antitrust Law Committee of the New Jersey Bar Association. He has lectured on Antitrust and Franchise topics before both the Institute for Continuing Legal Education and the New Jersey Bar Association. As a litigator he frequently appears in Federal Court and in the Chancery Division of the State Courts. He is the former chairman of the Federal Practice Committee of the Monmouth Bar Association and was the Chairman of the Chancery Practice Committee of that Association from 2000-2010. He served as Judge of the Ocean Township Municipal Court for eleven and a half years and was named to *SuperLawyers* for 2011-2016.

EDUCATION

- The University of Michigan Law School, Ann Arbor, Michigan (JD 1970)
- Lafayette College (BA 1967)

BAR ADMISSIONS

- New Jersey (1971)
- New York (1982)
- U.S. District Court District of New Jersey (1971)
- U.S. District Court Southern District of New York (1991)
- U.S. District Court Eastern District of New York (1991)
- U.S. Court of Appeals 2nd Circuit (1976)
- U.S. Court of Appeals 3rd Circuit (1975)
- U.S. Supreme Court (1976)

AFFILIATIONS

- Township of Ocean, New Jersey, 2000-2011 - Municipal Court Judge

- Designated New Jersey *SuperLawyers* - 2011-2016
- Member of the Board of Directors for the Central Jersey Chapter of the Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation
- Monmouth Bar Association, 2000 - 2012 - Chairman, Chancery Practice Committee

PUBLICATIONS

- “Cut the Gobbledygook” New Jersey Law Journal, February 26, 2016
- “Price Fixing by Apple and Book Publishers - What About Amazon?” New Jersey Law Journal, September 29, 2014
- “The Applicability of Equitable Estoppel” New Jersey Lawyer, April 2014
- “Successful Antitrust Actions Against Competitors” New Jersey Lawyer, June 2004
- “Business Torts Between Competitors” New Jersey Lawyer, March/April, 1991

OTHER EXPERIENCE

- Township of Ocean, New Jersey, 1991 - 1999 - Deputy Mayor
- Township of Ocean, New Jersey, 1986 - 1991 - Councilman
- Central Jersey Chapter of Juvenile Diabetes Foundation, 1998 - 2009 - Vice President, Government Relations
- New Jersey Lawyer Newspaper, 1999 - 2008- Member, Editorial Board
- Jewish Community Center, 1994 - 2000 - Vice President
- Attorney General of New Jersey, Deputy Attorney General, 1972 - 1975
- United States District Judge, Hon. Clarkson S. Fisher, Law Clerk, 1971 - 1972
- New Jersey State Bar Association, 1991 - 1992 - Chairman, Antitrust Law Committee
- District IX, 1986 - 1990 - Member, Ethics Committee
- Central Jersey Chapter of Juvenile Diabetes Foundation, 1994 - 1996 - President

CASES

- Hirsch v. Amper Financial Services, LLC, 215 NJ 174 (2013)
- Ellison v. Creative Learning Center, 383 NJ Super 581 (App. Div. 2006)
- Too Much Media, LLC v. Hale, 413 NJ Super 135 (App. Div. 2010), affirmed 206 NJ 209 (2011)
- James v. Meow Media, 300 F.3d 383 (6th Cir. 2002)
- Rossi v. Standard Roofings, Inc. , 958 F. Supp. 976 (D. N.J. 1997), reversed, 156 F.3d 452 (3 rd Cir. 1998)
- Interoceanica Corp. v. Sound Pilots, 107 F.3d 86 (2nd Cir. 1997)
- Sterling National Mortgage Corp. v. The Mortgage Comer, 97 F.3d 39 (3 rd Cir. 1996)
- Wood v. Amerada Hess Corp., 845 F. Supp. 130 (S.D. N.Y. 1994) affirmed 37 F3d 87 (2nd Cir. 1994)
- Interport Pilots Agency v. Sammis, 774 F. Supp 734 (E.D.N.Y. 1991), affirmed 14 F3d 133 (2nd Cir. 1994)
- Smith v. Harris, 644 F.2d 985 (3rd Cir. 1981)
- Silverstein v. Last, 156 NJ. Super 145 (App. Div. 1978)
- Voytko v. Ramada Inn, 445 F.Supp. 315 (D. N.J. 1978)
- Ammond v. Keating, 150 NJ Super 5 (App. Div. 1977)
- In re Grand Jury Empaneled January 21, 1975, 536 F.2d 1009 (3rd Cir. 1976)